

No.	Name	Representation of Interests				Individual Member Expertise, Knowledge or Interest						
		Environmental and Conservation	Agricultural and Business	Educational	General Civic and Citizen	Ecology	Conservation	Real Estate or Land Acquisition	Land Appraisal	Land Management	Eco-tourism	Environmental Education
1	John Hamilton Burton II	S.i.	W.e		X	S.i.	S.i.	F.t.	W.e.			
Notes:												
<i>Representation of Interests</i>												
Staff coded this section to indicate an applicant's stated interest as "s.i." Where an interest was not explicitly stated, an "x" is shown in the "General Civic and Citizen" category.												
"W.e." is shown where an applicant has demonstrated work experience on the application.												
<i>Individual Member Expertise, Knowledge or Interest</i>												
Staff coded this section to indicate an applicant's formal training ("f.t.") and work experience ("w.e."). A "v" was placed in the appropriate section where volunteer efforts were noted. or in the Conservation category where an applicant has served on a County advisory committee dealing with environmental matters.												
"S.i." was used to note an applicants stated interests.												

Mitchellan

From: naplesmarco@gmail.com
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 7:40 PM
To: Mitchellan
Subject: New On-line Advisory Board Application Submitted

Advisory Board Application Form

**Collier County Government
3301 E. Tamiami Trail
Naples, FL 34112
(239)252-8606**

Application was received on: 12/15/2011 7:40:25 PM.

Name: **Home Phone:**

Home Address:

City: **Zip Code:**

Phone Numbers

Fax: **Business:**

e-Mail Address:

Board / Committee Applied for:

Category:

Work Place:

How long have you lived in Collier County:

Have you ever been convicted of any offense against the law?

Do you or your employer do business with the County?

NOTE: All advisory board members must update their profile and notify the Board of County Commissioners in the event that their relationship changes relating to memberships of organizations that may benefit them in the outcome of advisory board recommendations or they enter into contracts with the County.

Would you and/or any organizations with whom you are affiliated benefit from decisions or

recommendations made by this advisory board? No

Not Indicated

Are you a registered voter in Collier County? Yes

Do you currently hold public office? No

Do you currently or ever served on a Collier County Board or Committee? No

Not Indicated

Please list your community activities:

Current: 1: Member of the PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS COMMITTEE for Naples Area Board of Realtors. (NABOR) 2: BPOR Broker Price Opinion Resource certified member for National Association of Realtors. 3: Real Estate Broker or Sales Florida Real Estate Commission - NAR - FAR- DPBR- NABOR License 3027864 June 2002 to March 2013 4: Manager and Director of VIP Luxury Estate International: a Realtor referral network of exclusive luxury brands with a global membership of 1600 members. Past: 1: Member of the Ethics Review and Complaint Committee for the Naples Area Board of Realtors. (NABOR) 2008-2010 2: Toast Masters University of Florida 2000 3: Florida Nurseryman and Growers Association 1994-2000 4: Maryland Nursery & Landscape Association 1994-2000 5: American Nursery & Landscape Association (ANLA) 1994-2000

Education:

University of Florida - Studied Agricultural Economics at the Food and Resource Economics Department University of Florida 1996 - 2000

Experience:

I feel I will provide a valuable service to my community on the board. My experience and local knowledge in the real estate industry coupled that my landscape nurseryman experience, I know would be fit for your illustrious panel. My desire is for conservation of our precious land and resources here in Collier County and throughout the state of Florida. Please contact me for any questions or concerns. If upon there is no vacancy on the Conservation Collier Land Acquisition Advisory Committee, and you feel there is a fit to volunteer my service elsewhere please contact me. I look forward working for the betterment of Collier County which I have called home since 1980. My Resume: John "J.H." Burton Broker Sales Associate in the South West Florida area since 2002 EMail: NaplesMarco@gmail.com Phone:239-777-5852 Contact information at JHBurton.tel Summary I embarked on my real estate career in Naples and Marco Island areas first establishing and partnering with a full service international real estate firm in 2001. I was a featured Realtor on ITV's "I want that house" program. As managing partner I quickly became a Multi-Million Dollar producer servicing real estate needs of many international and national clients. Helping with management of their properties, I specialized in vacation rental, letting, and property management of the second home, and end user primary residences. Selling my interest in the company in 2004 I went under private contract with one of the largest private commercial property owners in South Florida. Sourcing off market opportunities in the state for their 1031 investments. After fulfilling my contract I then went into the international luxury home market where I have had many a success. Host to Naples Real Estate and Lifestyle on the following: ITV (Major U.K. Station) "I want that House by the Sea" August 2004 In July 2009, RTL television (Germany) aired a highly successful show called "Das Leben der Superreichen" (The Life of the Super Rich). Experience: 1: Broker Associate at

Premiere Plus Realty - Naples July 2009 - Present (2 years 6 months) "I provide the upmost care and professionalism to my clients Premiere Plus is the best suit for myself and my customers. As a longtime resident, I feel fortunate having grown up here and to see the area prosper as we know it today. Whether your buying or selling, use my knowledge to get the most from your investment." BPOR Certified (Broker Price Opinion Resource) 5 recommendations available upon request 2: Partner and Manager of Real Estate Firm at Florida Homes International Inc. December 2001 - December 2004 (3 years 1 month) I helped to establish and was partner with Florida Homes International Inc. here in Naples, Florida serving U.K. and European real estate investors. Moved into commercial real estate for a private client. Now I am selling and acting as a buyers agent with residential/commercial properties. 1 recommendation available upon request 3: Head Tree Farm Grower and Harvester / Landscape Design at Burton's Landscape Nursery and B & B Nursery January 1994 - December 2000 (7 years) My responsibilities were dealing with Landscape Architects and Government Conservation Agency's. J.H.Burton was a member of the Florida Nurseryman and Growers Association. A member of the Maryland Nursery & Landscape Association and the American Nursery & Landscape Association (ANLA) . Skills: - Market Research - Community Relations - Real Estate Development - Real Estate Investment - Real Estate Finance - Real Estate Transactions Research - Real Estate Accounting - Contract Negotiations - New Business Development Construction - BPO Appraisals I can provided more recommendations if necessary: "John Burton "Is a spark who is passionate for his ideas and makes sure that they are implemented with greater impact". "John is very ENTHUSIASTIC and takes his professional and personal life with such a balance that you will come to know he has a solution to every breath taking problem". He has proven with his SUCCESS that he is not only a great REALTOR but he will continue to dominate his position, status, ideas and success". I wish him best for all the moments that he lives and may continue living with the same ENERGY and POSITIVITY. Regards, Rakesh Negi" — Rakesh Negi Business Development Executive (International Business), Classic Informatics Pvt. Ltd., was a consultant or contractor to John "J.H." at Engel & Voelkers Marco Island and Naples Florida Realty "John is a highly professional and very polite colleague. It is a great pleasure to work with him since he makes every indent to update myself and our clients. John has a highly valuable network of clients and I look forward working with him and his team in the future. Also, we thank him for his support so far and his visit last September!" — Sandra Roth-Gowen, Managing Director, Engel & Voelkers, worked directly with John "J.H." at Engel & Voelkers Marco Island and Naples Florida Realty "John is a great networker and experienced Real Estate Professional. His clients are impressed by the inside knowledge of the high end Naples market in Port Royal and Park Shore." — Stefan Bolsen, Real Estate Broker, Engel & Voelkers Marco Island Realty, managed John "J.H." at Engel & Voelkers Marco Island and Naples Florida Realty "John is a serious person who genuinely cares about his clients. He enjoys his work and it shows!" — Sharon Pudleiner, Realtor, Engel & Voelkers, worked directly with John "J.H." at Engel & Voelkers Naples "John is an exceptional agent that strives to achieve the highest level of service for his clients. He is top in his field and extremely knowledgeable..I highly recommend him and appreciate colleagues of his callibur in the business." — Ana Falcon, Broker Sales Associate, Coldwell Banker Residential Brokerage, worked with John "J.H." at Prudential Florida Realty